From: Steve Edwards

To: England, Rachael

CC: Darcy, James; Divoli, Antigoni; Edwards, Sandra; Gear, Jonathan; Goddard, Neil; Gunn, Lionel;
Hall, Phil; Johns, louise; Roberts, David; Robison, Laura; Stott, Chris; Sydenham, Mark

Date: 24/10/2008 16:10:01

Subject: Re: Ups Club Squash Section

Dear Rachel,

Thank you very much for your prompt reply and attachment.

We are advised on the matter of guests and will make suitable arrangements accordingly.

Our only course of action after guests have played 3 times is to say they are no longer covered if they play, and
neither are the members who they are playing.

Kind regards,

Steve Edwards

Chairman: Ups Club Squash Section

cc Squash Committee

>>> "Rachael England" <R.England@perkins-slade.com> 24/10/2008 15:33 >>>

Mr Edwards,

Further to your e-mail to my colleague Matthew Roberts yesterday please be advised that the cover that you have in
place with us currently only covers members of your club. However, non members of the club are allowed 3 " taster
sessions" in which they are able to take part in your club activities up to 3 times. After their initial taster sessions
they would then have to become full members of your club. You would also be required to keep a log of all non
members that take part in these taster sessions.

With reference to your coaches, please be advised that if they are members of your club they will be covered under
the Professional Indemnity Section of your Civil Liability Policy. It is only when coaches are not members of your club
that they will need to take out their own Professional Indemnity Insurance.

Please also find attached an electronic version of the Civil Liability Policy Wording. <<Combined Mutual Policy
Wording.pdf>>

If you have any further questions then please do not hesitate to contact me as | will now be looking after your policy,
Kind Regards,

Rachael England

Perkins Slade Ltd.

3 Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BQ

DDI:  +44 (0) 121 698 8050

Fax: +44 (0) 121 625 9000

Visit www.perkins-slade.com to see our full range of insurance solutions and risk management services and to
obtain the latest copy of our Terms of Business

Perkins Slade is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority

Perkins Slade is a member of UNITAS

Perkins Slade Limited is registered at Companies House in England and Wales under Company number 969374
Registered Office: 3 Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham, UK, B15 1BQ

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken on reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
have received this communication in error, please return it immediately to the sender by replying to it and then delete
the message from your computer.
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